Re: Printing of Catalogue. Sihea
AL ’ ‘ April 17, 1907.

44 Dear Dr. Abbott:- cus<r|=f'/\06 =
-1 waited before sending you the samples
from the Press until I had the new catalogue which Lor-
rain Smith told me he was having printed. That came
; ! only yesterday and 1 have had Mr. Hart prepare dummy
$ sheets of different sizes, which I will bring out.

@y This is sad news this morning about the
bfuhing of the school. I am afraid the loss in the
museum is serious. I hope it is not quate as bad as
the newspapers state. In any case, a few years will put

= the museum in a rmuch better condition than we could
‘é have hoped to see it in the old quarters, so that,

please, take courage.
(Signed) Wm. Osler.
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